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May 17, 2021

FILED ELECTRONICALLY VIA IBFS
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Spaceflight, Inc.;
Request for Special Temporary Authority
IBES File No. SAT-STA-20210205-00017

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter responds to a question from the FCC staff regarding the GPS
frequencies to be employed in connection with above-referenced Request for Special
Temporary Authority. Both Sherpa-FX2 and Sherpa-LTE1 will be receiving GPS
signals in the L1 band at 1575.42 MHz.

Please direct any questions regarding this submission to the undersigned.
Sincerely,

=

nathan L. Wiener
Attorney for Spaceflight, Inc.




